
Community Investment Fund 2030 

450 Columbus Blvd., Suite 5 I Hartford, CT 06103 I P: 860.280.8710 I portal.ct.gov/CommunityInvestmentFund 

 

 

 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT  
Community Investment Fund 2030 
 
September 27, 2022 Special Meeting 10 a.m. 
Legislative Office Building (LOB), Hearing Room 1D 
300 Capitol Avenue, Hartford, CT 06106 
 
CT-N plans to stream the meeting online, visit https://ct-n.com/daily_schedule.asp  
 
 
AGENDA 
 
1. Welcome and Roll Call 

2. Comments from the Chairs 

3. Approval of Minutes from May 10, 2022 Meeting 

4. CIF Policy and Guideline Updates 

a. Correction on Prioritization language 

b. PIC/Alliance Municipality eligibility status clarification 

5. CIF Round 2 NOFA Release Timeline  

6. Round 1 Application Overview 

7. CIF Round 1 Applications for Funding – See Schedule A 

8. For the Good of the Order – New Business, Updates and Information  
9. Adjournment  

 
 
 

https://ct-n.com/daily_schedule.asp


Community Investment Fund 2030 

c/o DECD I 450 Columbus Blvd., Suite 5 I Hartford, CT 06103 I P: 860.500-2378 

 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT | Community Investment Fund 2030 
May 10, 2022, Board Meeting 

 
This meeting was recorded and is available for viewing on CT-N - To watch, visit: 
https://ct-n.com/ctnplayer.asp?odID=19724 
 
 
MINUTES (DRAFT) 

 

A meeting of the Community Investment Fund was held at the Legislative Office Building, 
Hartford, CT on May 10, 2022. Meeting was called to order by Speaker Ritter at 11:30 AM. 

 
Welcome and Opening Remarks 
 
 Attendance: 

 
Speaker Ritter 
Minority Leader Candelora  
Representative Felipe  
Senator McCrory 
Representative Borer 
Margaret Chapple  
Secretary Beckham 
Paul Mounds  
Jonathan Dach  
Commissioner Gifford  
Commissioner Gilman 
Secretary Beckham 
Deputy Secretary of State Bates  
Deputy Commissioner Daum 
Matthew Pugliese 
 

Attended Online: 

Senate President Looney 
Majority Leader Duff  
Minority Leader Kelly  
Representative Felipe 
Senator Moore 
David Radcliff 
Charlotte Moller 
Commissioner Mosquera-Bruno  

Absent: Majority Leader Rojas  
 

https://ct-n.com/ctnplayer.asp?odID=19724


Community Investment Fund 2030 

c/o DECD I 450 Columbus Blvd., Suite 5 I Hartford, CT 06103 I P: 860.500-2378 

 

 

Speaker Ritter invited opening comments from board members. Comments 
included: Secretary Beckham noted that this may be the first innovation in our 
state’s history in terms of the bond process where the legislature and the executive 
will collaborate in a formal, transparent, open way to vet projects.  Paul Mounds 
spoke of the administration’s willingness to work in collaboration with the 
legislature to vet these projects.  
 
Paul Mounds introduced the new Director for the Community Investment Fund 
2030, Matthew Pugliese. 

 
 
Approval of Minutes from Meeting of October 27, 2021 

 
Speaker Ritter asked for a motion to approve the meeting minutes from 10/27/2022. 

 
Motion – by Representative Borer 
Second – by Commissioner Lehman 
Discussion – None  
In Favor – All  
Opposed – None  
Motion Passed, minutes were approved. 
 

Policy and Program Guidelines 
 

Matthew Pugliese referred to the policy and program guidelines document, and stated 
that they will set the way that the CIF will operate. He spoke of the importance of 
communicating the timeline and process of the program. The Application will open late 
in May. Applications will close July 25, 2022. 
 
Mr. Pugliese stated that he will provide an update on applications and process in early 
August. There is no scoring or rubric, but each application will reviewed for eligibility 
and a summary of each will be written and shared with this board. At the next board in 
September, the board will vote on eligible applications, based on board members’ own 
criteria. 
 
Minority Leader Candelora asked about the applications that are not qualified. Deputy 
Commissioner Daum stated that ineligible applicants will be notified of the reasons they 
were not eligible. In the quarterly report from DECD, the board will have a complete 
tracking of applications and whether they were eligible, or not eligible, or eligible but 
unsuccessful. 
 
 
 

Outreach Discussion 
 



Community Investment Fund 2030 

c/o DECD I 450 Columbus Blvd., Suite 5 I Hartford, CT 06103 I P: 860.500-2378 

 

 

Deputy Commissioner Daum spoke of outreach plans, to include a public facing website 
that will have application information and official notices to eligible municipalities. 
 
Speaker Ritter spoke of the role of municipalities to present projects, and the challenge 
to them to think larger and bigger about their projects. Deputy Commissioner Daum 
noted that the outreach will include information about the five-year timeframe for the 
program and that there will be later rounds of funding.  
 

Paul Mounds spoke about the timing for the Governor’s review process of applications, and 
noted that for the next board meeting, he will task himself along with Member Dach, and 
Secretary Beckham to the review the process to get the recommended projects on the Bond 
Commission agenda within the timeframe. 

 
Deputy Secretary Bates asked if two organizations or municipalities could submit a project 
together. Deputy Commissioner Daum noted there is no express limit on the number of entities 
that can apply together. Municipalities could work together on an application or, if an 
application needs extra capacity, a community development agency or non-profit could join the 
applicant team.  

 
Senator McCrory asked, and Deputy Commissioner Daum confirmed that the approval of a 
municipality is not a requirement. She noted that a project will get preference if it has a letter 
of recommendation from a legislator. Representative Borer asked and Deputy Commissioner 
Daum confirmed that if the years $175M is not fully allocated, the funding will roll over to the 
following year, but there is an overall five-year cap. Deputy Commissioner Daum confirmed 
that DECD will administer the projects and every project will have a designated project 
manager. 
 
David Radcliff asked about, and Deputy Commissioner Daum discussed partial funding for a 
feasibility or capacity building phase. Deputy Commissioner Daum stated that while it is not 
explicitly mentioned in the guidelines, this board could recommend funding to get through an 
initial phase, if that is the wish of the board. 
 
Minority Leader Candelora asked about language regarding the administrator for the 
program, and the potential for the program to be shifted to OPM. Paul Mounds noted that the 
administration for a particular project could be placed under the proper agency and gave 
examples, but based upon the statute he does not foresee that the Community Investment 
Fund 2030 program itself would be moved away from DECD.  
  



Community Investment Fund 2030 

c/o DECD I 450 Columbus Blvd., Suite 5 I Hartford, CT 06103 I P: 860.500-2378 

 

 

 
Speaker Ritter asked for a motion to approve the policy and program guidelines. 
 

Motion – by Paul Mounds 
Second – by Senator McCrory 
Discussion – None 
In Favor – All 
Opposed – None 
Motion Passed, the policy and program guidelines were approved. 

 
Regular Board Meeting Schedule  
 

Speaker Ritter asked for a motion to approve the amended meeting schedule with 
the next meeting scheduled for September 27, 2022. 

 
Motion – by Minority Leader Candelora  
Second – by Representative Borer 
Discussion – None 
In Favor – All 
Opposed – None 
Motion Passed, the amended meeting schedule was approved. 

 
Adjournment  
 

Speaker Ritter asked for a motion to adjourn. 
 

Motion – by Senator McCrory 
Second – by Paul Mounds 
Discussion – None 
In Favor – All 
Opposed – None 
Motion Passed, the meeting adjourned at 11:54 AM. 
 

 
Minutes are a draft until approved at a subsequent meeting. 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Community Investment Fund (“CIF”)  

Program and Policy Guidelines 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Community Investment Fund is five-year fund of up to $875 million designed to foster economic 
development in historically underserved communities across the state.  The originating legislation, signed into 
law in June 2021 as Sec. 32-285a of the General Statutes (the “Statute”), establishes a 21-member Board to 
make funding recommendations under the program (the “Board”).  This document shall serve as the 
“application and review process with guidelines and terms for funds” which the Board shall establish pursuant to 
Sec. 32-285a(c)(1) of the General Statutes, and the Board’s approval of this document shall serve as its 
“establishment” of the same. 

 

This document was approved by a unanimous vote of the Community Investment Board on May 10, 2022. 



2 | P a g e  
 

ADMINISTRATION 
 

The Board shall operate according to the bylaws which were approved at its meeting of October 27, 2021. 
 
Pursuant to the Statute, the DECD Commissioner or designee shall act as “Administrator” of CIF.  The Board shall 
review and approve an application and review process, proposed by the Administrator, with guidelines and terms 
for funds provided from CIF bond proceeds.  This document serves such a function, and the Board’s approval of 
the same shall enable the Administrator to issue a public Notice of Funding Availability and receive applications 
from eligible applicants.  
 
The Administrator shall hire such employee or employees as may be necessary to assist the Board in carrying out 
its duties. The Administrator anticipates administrative costs to total less than $1M in the first fiscal year, and 
approximately $1.5M per year in the fiscal years that follow. The vast majority of administrative costs will support 
approximately 6-8 full-time equivalent staff who will: establish operational details for the application and review 
process; liaise with the Board and Eligible Applicants; conduct due diligence and eligibility review of applications; 
and manage projects once funded, including with respect to legal and accounting procedures as required by state 
law. 
 
Funds authorized by the Statute and approved by the State Bond Commission may be used for (1) costs related to 
an eligible project recommended by the Board and approved by the governor; and (2) paying or reimbursing the 
Administrator for administrative costs, including allocated staff costs and other out-of-pocket costs attributable 
to the Board’s administration and operation. 
 
Funds for an approved project may be administered on behalf of the Board by a state agency, as determined by 
the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management, provided a memorandum of understanding has been 
entered into between the Administrator and the state, acting by and through the Secretary of the Office of Policy 
and Management. 
  



3 | P a g e  
 

APPLICATION PROCESS 
 
Summary: 
The Administrator shall hold at least two (2) rounds of funding per fiscal year using CIF bond proceeds.  Such 
rounds shall consist of: 

• Issuance of a public Notice of Funding Availability (“NOFA”) and accompanying application forms and 
procedures, following which the Administrator shall hold an application period during which eligible 
applicants may submit their applications to the administrator;  

• A period during which the Administrator reviews applications to determine statutory eligibility, and 
provides for the Board executive summaries of the eligible applications, including their strengths and 
weaknesses, pursuant to this document;  

• A meeting of the Board during which it issues recommendations to the Governor regarding which 
applications ought to be funded;  

• Review by the Governor of recommended eligible applications; and 
• Review by the State Bond Commission of all Governor-recommended applications within two months of 

the Board’s recommendation. 
 
Notice of Funding Availability and Application Forms 
As required by the Statute, following the Board’s approval of this document, the Board’s co-chairs shall notify the 
chief executive of each eligible municipality of the forthcoming NOFA and application schedule. 
 
For each round of applications, the Administrator shall publicly release the NOFA in alignment with this document, 
including applications forms and procedures.  These application forms will allow the Administrator to determine 
whether the application meets the eligibility requirements of the Statute, and whether it will receive priority 
pursuant to the Statute.  In addition, as required by the Statute, these applications forms will require the following 
information according to the application type: 

Capital Improvements Small Business Support Programs 
• A description of such project; 
• the municipality in which such project is 

located; 
• the amount of funds sought for such project; 
• any cost estimates for such project; 
• any schematics or plans for such project; and 
• the total estimated project costs and the 

applicable fiscal year to which such 
disbursement will be attributed 

 

• A description of and specific terms for any 
proposed loans, financing or start-up funds to 
be provided from such grant-in-aid; 

• the types of small businesses located or to be 
located in the municipality that may be 
eligible for such loan, financing or start-up 
funds; and 

• the amount of the grant-in-aid sought and 
the applicable fiscal year to which such 
disbursement will be attributed. 

Finally, the Administrator may require additional information to facilitate the “analysis” portion of its Executive 
Summary. 

Administrator’s Review of Applications 
Following the deadline for submission of application and prior to the Board’s review, the Administrator shall 
conduct a review of applications. 
 
As a first step in its review process, the Administrator shall determine whether an application meets the eligibility 
criteria explained in detail in the following section of this document.  For applications which the Administrator 



4 | P a g e  
 

deems ineligible, the Administrator will endeavor to provide prompt feedback to the applicant and allow 
submission of revised materials in order to satisfy eligibility requirements. 
 
Once an application is deemed eligible, the Administrator shall prepare for the Board a brief memorandum 
summarizing the application (an “Executive Summary”).  Each Executive Summary shall include: 

• Summary – the Administrator will briefly describe the proposal and its putative economic and community 
impact. 

• Priority – the Administrator will determine whether the application meets any of the priority criteria which 
are mandated by the statute and explained in the following section of this document. 

• Analysis – the Administrator will present the application’s strengths and weaknesses, in alignment with 
the guidelines laid out by the statute and best economic development practices. 

o With respect to Capital Improvements (defined hereinafter), the Administrator will consider: 
 Alignment with the state’s Economic Action Plan, which includes the following goals: 

create significant number of permanent, well-paying jobs; result in equitable outcomes 
for historically disadvantaged groups; foster vibrant and livable neighborhoods; use 
innovative solutions to solve difficult economic issues; and promote carbon neutrality 
and/or climate resilience. 

 Alignment with DECD best practices and efficient use of taxpayer funds by: including a 
realistic and comprehensive budget; limiting “soft costs” to a minimal proportion of such 
budget; including a realistic and comprehensive project plan; demonstrating shovel-
readiness; and leveraging non-state funding. 

o With respect to Small Business Support programs (defined hereinafter), the Administrator will 
consider: 
 As required by the Statute, the risk of default on repayment of a proposed loan or 

financing; the impact on job creation or retention; the impact on blighted properties; and 
the overall impact on the community. 

 Small business financing best practices, including loan terms which align with DECD’s 
Small Business Express program. 

 
Board’s Review of Applications 
The Administrator will endeavor to provide Executive Summaries for all eligible applications at least two weeks 
prior to a meeting of the CIF Board. 
 
At its meeting, the CIF Board will discuss and vote as to whether to recommend eligible applications, pursuant to 
its bylaws.  The Board shall have the discretion to determine the final amount of approved funding per eligible 
project, including the discretion to award partial funding. 
 
Governor’s Review of Applications 
Following the Board meeting, the Board’s chairpersons must submit a list of the Board’s recommended 
applications to the Governor. For proposed projects or grants, the list must also include the amount of funds 
sought and applicable fiscal year to which the disbursement will be attributed. 

• For each proposed Capital Improvement project, the list must include (1) a description of the project; (2) 
the municipality in which it is located; (3) any cost estimates, schematics, or plans for the project; and (4) 
the total estimated project costs.  

• For each proposed Small Business Support grant, the list must include (1) a description of and specific 
terms for any proposed loans, financing, or start-up funds to be provided from the grant and (2) the types 
of small businesses that may be eligible for the funds. 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

The Governor shall review the Board’s recommendations, and then (a) determine the most appropriate method 
of funding for each of the recommended applications; and (b) provide to the members of the Board, in writing, 
such determination for each recommended application on the list and the reasons therefor. The Board may 
reconsider at a future meeting any eligible application for which the Governor recommends a change. 
 
State Bond Commission Review of Applications 
Each application for which the Governor recommends the allocation of bond funds shall be considered at a State 
Bond Commission meeting not later than two months after the date such application was submitted to the 
Governor as recommended by the Board. 
 
  



6 | P a g e  
 

APPLICATION GUIDELINES 
 
Eligible Applicants:   
Eligible Applicants include (i) municipalities which are designated in state law as either Public Investment 
Communities or Alliance Districts; (ii) community development corporations which serve one or more such 
municipalities; and (iii) not-for-profit organizations which serve one or more of such municipalities.  Applications 
may be submitted jointly by multiple eligible applicants, including by multiple eligible municipalities. 

 
Pursuant to C.G.S Section 7-545, “Public Investment Communities” are municipalities requiring financial assistance 
to offset their service burdens with eligibility defined as one which is in the top quartile of “eligibility index” scale. 
An “Eligibility Index” is a measure of local burden determined by calculating a town’s disparity in relation to all 
municipalities.  Points shall be allocated for each of the following factors:  

• Per capita income,  
• adjusted equalized net grand list per capita,  
• equalized mill rate,  
• per capita temporary family assistance, and  
• unemployment rate. For each factor the variance shall be the difference between the first percentile and 

the one-hundredth percentile town factors. In calculating the eligibility index for unemployment rate, per 
capita temporary family assistance and equalized mill rate, the factor for the first percentile town shall be 
subtracted from the factor for the town and the result divided by the variance and multiplied by one 
hundred. In calculating the eligibility index for per capita income and adjusted equalized net grand list per 
capita, the factor for the first percentile town shall be subtracted from the factor for the town and the 
result shall be divided by the variance and multiplied by one hundred. The product of such multiplication 
shall then be subtracted from one hundred. The index points for all factors shall be totaled by town 
resulting in the overall eligibility index. The eligibility index listing shall be ranked for all towns from highest 
to lowest points according to need.  

 
Pursuant to C.G.S Section 10-262u, an “Alliance district” means a school district for a town that (a) is among the 
towns with the thirty lowest accountability index scores, as calculated by the Department of Education, or (b) was 
previously designated as an alliance district by the Commissioner of Education for the fiscal years ending June 30, 
2013, to June 30, 2017, inclusive.  
 
Once a municipality becomes eligible for the program by its inclusion on the Public Investment Community or 
Alliance District lists, it will remain eligible until the end of the completion of the program.  If a municipality 
falls off the Public Investment Community or Alliance District lists in a given year, it will retain its eligibility for 
the CIF program.  
 
Description of Eligible Projects 
Eligible Projects must (i) promote economic or community development in the municipality where the project is 
located, and (ii) further consistent and systematic fair, just and impartial treatment of all individuals, including 
individuals who belong to underserved and marginalized communities that have been denied such treatment, 
such as Black, Latino and indigenous and Native American persons; Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders and 
other persons of color; members of religious minorities; lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender and queer persons 
and other persons comprising the LGBTQ+ community; persons who live in rural areas; and persons otherwise 
adversely affected by persistent poverty or inequality.  
 



7 | P a g e  
 

Eligible Projects must require at least $250,000 of state funding.  There is no limit on the number of proposals 
which an Eligible Applicant may submit for each round of CIF funding.  An Eligible Applicant may re-submit a 
proposal from a previous round, provided that it provide justification as to why the proposal is more meretricious 
as compared to the previous occasion on which it was submitted. 
 
There are two categories of Eligible Projects:  Capital Improvements and Small Business Supports. 
 
Examples of eligible Capital Improvements include: 

• Brownfield remediation; 
• Affordable housing; 
• Establishment of or improvements to water and sewer infrastructure to support smaller scale economic 

development, pedestrian safety, and traffic calming improvements; 
• Establishment of or improvements to energy resiliency or clean energy projects and land acquisition and 

capital projects to construct; and 
• Rehabilitation or renovation of buildings and structures to facilitate or improve home rehabilitation 

programs and facilities such as libraries and senior centers.  
Potential uses of funds include construction costs; acquisition of land (subject to procedures required by state 
law); and fixtures, furniture, and equipment.  Professional services and other “soft costs” may be funded however, 
the Administrator’s preference is to minimize such costs, in keeping with best economic development practices. 
 
Small Business Support programs may be proposed by an Eligible Applicant for the purpose of providing: 

• A revolving loan program, micro loans, or gap financing, to small businesses located within such 
municipality; or 

• Start-up funds to establish a small business in any eligible municipality. 
The Statute requires that any proposed loan or financing must utilize an interest rate that does not vary from the 
prevailing market rate. 
 
An eligible “small business” shall be defined, as in Section 32-7g(a) of the General Statutes, as a business 
organization which does or shall (1) employ not more than one hundred employees, (2) have operations in 
Connecticut, and (3) be in good standing with the payment of all state and local taxes and with all state agencies. 
 
CIF funds may support establishment and operation of small business support programs administered by an 
Eligible Applicant; no CIF funds shall be allocated directly to an individual business. 
 
Projects Receiving Priority 
As required by the Statute, the Board shall give priority to eligible projects for any of the following reasons: 

1. The application is proposed by a municipality that (A) has implemented local hiring preferences pursuant 
to section 7-112 of the General Statutes, or (B) has or will leverage municipal, private, philanthropic or 
federal funds for such project;  

2. The application has a project labor agreement or employs or will employ ex-offenders or individuals with 
physical, intellectual or developmental disabilities; and  

3. The application from a municipality includes a letter of support for the proposed eligible project from a 
member or members of the General Assembly in whose district the eligible project is or will be located. 

 
Announcement of Awards 



8 | P a g e  
 

Within each application cycle, the Administrator will endeavor to provide applicants with timely updates on the 
status of their applications - I.e., whether funding has been recommended (in part or in full) by the CIF Board; 
recommended by the Governor; and approved by the State Bond Commission. 
 
Following approval by the State Bond Commission, awardees will enter a contracting phase with the Administrator 
to ensure compliance with state law. 
  



9 | P a g e  
 

 
REPORTING AND AUDUTING 

 
Reporting 
The Administrator will require quarterly reporting regarding project progress and financial accounting for each 
awardee. 
 
The Commissioner of DECD shall provide quarterly expenditure reports to the Board for such projects and hold 
public hearings for such projects before the Board. 
 
By August 31, 2023, the Board shall submit a report to the General Assembly, the Black and Puerto Rican caucus 
of the General Assembly, the Auditors of Public Accounts, and the Governor, for the preceding fiscal year, that 
includes: 

• a list of the eligible projects recommended by the Board and approved by the Governor   
• the total amount of funds provided for such eligible projects,  
• for each such eligible project, a description of the project and the amounts and terms of the funds 

provided,  
• the project status and any balance remaining of the allocated funds, and  
• any other information the Board deems relevant or necessary.  

 
The Board shall submit such report annually for each fiscal year in which the funds are disbursed for the eligible 
projects.   
 
Audit Requirement 
The Auditors of Public Accounts must biennially audit all eligible projects funded and report their findings to the 
Governor, the Secretary of the Office of Policy and Management and the General Assembly. 

 
  



10 | P a g e  
 

 
APPROXIMATE SCHEDULE FOR FUNDING AND BOARD MEETINGS 

 
Statutory Deadlines 

• August 30, 2021 All initial appointments made to CIF Board  
• January 1, 2022  First meeting of CIF Board 
• July 1, 2022  First funds for CIF become available 
• August 31, 2023 Report submitted to General Assembly of projects and status 

 
 
Schedule for First Round of Funding: 

Notice of Funding Availability issued May 23, 2022 
Deadline to submit applications July 25, 2022 
Administrator provides CIF Board with preliminary application data August 1, 2022 
Administrator conducts eligibility review and transmits Executive 
Summaries to CIF Board 

July 22 – September 2, 2022 

CIF Board meets to issue recommendations for applications September 27, 2022 
State Bond Commission meets to issue final approval of CIF Board-
recommended and Governor-approved applications 

Within two months of CIF 
Board approval 

 
 
Schedule for Subsequent Funding Rounds and Board Meetings 

Notice of Funding Availability issued November 
CIF Board meets for status update on approved applications December (2nd Tuesday of 

the month) 
Deadline to submit applications January 
CIF Board meets to issue recommendations for applications March (2nd Tuesday of the 

month) 
Notice of Funding Availability issued May 
CIF Board meets for status updates on approved applications June (2nd Tuesday of the 

month) 
Deadline to submit applications July 

CIF Board meets to issue recommendations for applications September (2nd Tuesday of 
the month) 

 



CIF Round 1 Projects - Currently Proposed
9/24/2022

Project Name  Municipality Award Amount
1 Asylum Hill Neighborhood Association Hartford 1,247,038$        
2 Baldwin Holdings Bridgeport 1,756,164$        
3 BIMEC Housing Development New Haven 2,132,250$        
4 City of Ansonia Ansonia 6,500,000$        
5 City of Meriden - 85 Tremont/Locust Street Project Meriden 3,000,000$        
6 City of Middletown - Remediation & Demolition Middletown 12,000,000$     
7 City of New Haven - 596-598 George Street Project New Haven 1,500,000$        
8 City of Waterbury - Freight Steet Demo/Remediation Waterbury 10,000,000$     
9 CitySeed, Inc New Haven 1,092,500$        

10 CONNCORP New Haven 10,000,000$     
11 Downtown Evening Soup Kitchen New Haven 500,000$           
12 East Main St. Revitalization Assc. - Planning Bridgeport 750,000$           
13 Fair Haven Community Health Clinic New Haven 3,000,000$        
14 International Hartford Hartford 1,137,514$        
15 Local Initiatives Support Corporation (LISC) Statewide 1,000,000$        
16 MATCH, Inc New Haven 780,000$           
17 NCDC - Reid and Hughes Norwich 550,000$           
18 New Haven Jewish Cmmty. Council Housing Corp- Planning New Haven 155,000$           
19 New Reach, Inc. New Haven 312,619$           
20 North Hartford Collaborative Hartford 4,500,000$        
21 Sheldon Oak Central, Inc Hartford 3,750,000$        
22 Town of Bloomfield - Library Bloomfield 5,526,000$        
23 Town of East Hartford - Church Corners East Hartford 2,500,000$        
24 Town of Hamden - Drainage - Planning Hamden 750,000$           
25 Town of Stratford Stratford 1,600,000$        
26 Winsted Health Center - Planning Winsted 438,750$           

Total 76,477,835$   


	2022-09-27 CIF Board Meeting Agenda
	2022-05-10_CIF Board Minutes_draftv5
	APPROVED by Board on 5.10.22 - CIF Program and Policy Guidelines - Suggested Edit
	220925 - CIF Round 1 - Schedule A_final
	Sheet1


